

4/13/2026
Phil Cooke
Hazen and Sawyer
4000 Hollywood Blvd. Suite 750N, North Tower
Hollywood, FL 33021

Re: Renewal of Professional Services Agreement RFQ-4717-22-OT

Dear Mr. Cooke

The current Professional Services Agreement for continuing services between the City of Hollywood and Hazen and Sawyer is scheduled to expire on August 16, 2026. However, the Agreement provides the option for renewal for work associated with the Inflow and Infiltration Program.

The City wishes to exercise this option and renew the Agreement dated August 17, 2023, for an additional two-year period under the same terms and conditions. If Hazen and Sawyer concurs with this renewal, please have an authorized representative sign the acknowledgment below and return the executed letter to the City. Please also provide an updated Certificate of Insurance with your response.

Sincerely,

Giselle Hipolito
Senior Project Manager
Engineering and Support Services Division

Acknowledgment and Agreement:

I, Phil Cooke, as an authorized representative of
Hazen and Sawyer, agree to renew the Professional Services
Agreement dated 8/17/23 for an additional two-year period under the same terms and
conditions.

Date: 4/13/26

Signature: _____

Title: Vice President

Printed Name: J. Philip Cooke

1621 N. 14 Avenue
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, Florida
33022-9045

hollywoodfl.org